

## BRESSA PHASE 4 LANDS EIRFSS ADDENDUM #4

ТО

## JOSHUA'S CREEK TRIBUTARIES EIRFSS

TOWN OF OAKVILLE REGION OF HALTON

PROJECT NO. 07-336

December 2020 © DSEL

#### **BRESSA PHASE 4 LANDS EIRFSS ADDENDUM #4**

#### то

#### JOSHUA'S CREEK TRIBUTARIES EIRFSS

#### TOWN OF OAKVILLE, REGION OF HALTON

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1.0	INTRODUCTION	1
1.1	Background and Study Purpose	1
1.	1.1 Bressa Phase 4 Lands EIRFSS Addendum Overview	2
1.	1.2 Report Sections updated as part of <i>BP4 EIRFSS Addendum</i>	3
1.	1.3 Figures and Drawings updated as part of BP4 EIRFSS Addendum	3
1.	1.4 Additional Study Requirements to be considered for <i>BP4 EIRFSS Addendum</i>	6
1.2	EIR Subcatchment Area and FSS Study Area	.13
1.3	EIR/FSS Study Objectives	.13
1.4	EIR/FSS Study Team	.13
1.5	Previous Studies, Reports and Planning Documents	.13
1.6	EIR/FSS Consultation	.13
2.0	NATURAL HERITAGE SYSTEM FRAMEWORK	14
2.1	Natural Heritage System Components	.14
2.2	Permitted Uses in the Natural Heritage System	.14
3.0	NHS DELINEATION	15
3.1	Approach to Core Delineation	.15
3.2	Core 10	.15
3.3	Core 11	.15
4.0	GEOLOGY AND HYDROGEOLOGY	16
4.1	Scope of Work	.16
4.2	Physiography and Topography	.16
4.3	Drainage	.16
4.4	Climate	.16
4.5	Geology	.16
4.6	Hydrogeology	.16
4.7	Water Quality	.16
5.0	STREAM, AQUATIC AND TERRESTIAL SYSTEMS, INCLUDING	
SPEC	CIES AT RISK	17
5.1	Overview of Joshua's Creek Characteristics	.17
5.	1.1 Overview of Joshua's Creek Characteristics	.17
5.2	Comparison of EIR/FSS Drainage Area to NOCSS Drainage Area	.17

5.4       Characteristics of Joshua's Creek Stream Reaches       17         5.4.2       Overview of Joshua's Creek Stream Reaches       18         6.0       LAND USE       20         6.1       General Description of Development Plans       20         6.2       Trail Planning       20         6.3       Trail Planning       20         6.3       Trail Planning       20         7.0       GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT       21         7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.3       Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25 <th>5.3</th> <th>Confirmation of Joshua's Creek Reach Breaks</th> <th>17</th>	5.3	Confirmation of Joshua's Creek Reach Breaks	17
5.4.2       Overview of Joshua's Creek Characteristics       18         5.5       Characteristics of Joshua's Creek Stream Reaches       18         6.0       LAND USE       20         6.1       General Description of Development Plans       20         6.2       Trail Planning       20         6.3       Trail Planning       20         7.0       GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT       21         7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.4       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pondo       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25	5.4	Characteristics of Joshua's Creek Stream Reaches	17
5.5       Characteristics of Joshua's Creek Stream Reaches       18         6.0       LAND USE       20         6.1       General Description of Development Plans       20         6.2       Trail Planning       20         6.3       Trail Planning       20         7.0       GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT       21         7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP) <td>5.4</td> <td>4.2 Overview of Joshua's Creek Characteristics</td> <td>18</td>	5.4	4.2 Overview of Joshua's Creek Characteristics	18
6.0       LAND USE       20         6.1       General Description of Development Plans       20         6.2       Trail Planning       20         6.3       Trail Planning       20         7.0       GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT       21         7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations.       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.3       Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds.       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications.       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       StW Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewate Ser	5.5	Characteristics of Joshua's Creek Stream Reaches	18
6.1       General Description of Development Plans       20         6.2       Trail Planning       20         6.3       Trail Planning       20         7.0       GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT       21         7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process       22         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Dakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewat	6.0	LAND USE	20
6.2       Trail Planning.       20         6.3       Trail Planning.       20         7.0       GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT       21         7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations.       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.3       Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses.       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing Design Requirements       26         10.0       ROADS       26	6.1	General Description of Development Plans	20
6.3       Trail Planning.       20         7.0       GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT       21         7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations.       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.3       Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process.       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses.       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds.       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications.       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans.       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics.       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing.       26         10.0	6.2	Trail Planning	20
7.0       GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT.       21         7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations.       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.3       Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process.       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses.       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Waster Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       26         10.1       Road Allowance Design       26         10.2       Creek Road Cros	6.3	Trail Planning	20
7.1       OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations.       21         7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.3       Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process.       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses.       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds.       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications.       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics.       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Cre	7.0	GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT	21
7.2       Updated Subcatchment Boundaries       21         7.3       Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process.       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses.       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds.       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications.       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans.       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics.       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.1       Wastewater Servicing.       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing.       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3 </th <td>7.1</td> <td>OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations</td> <td>21</td>	7.1	OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations	21
7.3       Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities       21         7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk De	7.2	Updated Subcatchment Boundaries	21
7.4       Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process.       21         7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses.       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds.       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications.       22         7.10       PSW Drainage.       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics.       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP).       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       25         10.0       ROADS       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Greek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27	7.3	Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities	21
7.5       Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls       22         7.6       Erosion Control Analyses       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       27         11.5       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       2	7.4	Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process	21
7.6       Erosion Control Analyses.       22         7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development S       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       27         11.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26 <td>7.5</td> <td>Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls</td> <td>22</td>	7.5	Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls	22
7.7       Proposed SWM Ponds.       22         7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications.       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       27         11.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27	7.6	Erosion Control Analyses	22
7.8       Minor and Major System Designs       22         7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       27         11.3       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       2	7.7	Proposed SWM Ponds	22
7.9       Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications.       22         7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing.       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing.       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         11.0       CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES       27         11.1       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27         11.5       Private Water Wells       27 <t< th=""><td>7.8</td><td>Minor and Major System Designs</td><td>22</td></t<>	7.8	Minor and Major System Designs	22
7.10       PSW Drainage       22         7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         11.0       CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES       27         11.1       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       27         11.3       Construction Phasing       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27         11.5       Private Water Wells       27         11.6       Well	7.9	Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications	22
7.11       Preliminary Grading Plans       22         7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.1       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         11.0       CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES       27         11.1       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27         11.5       Private Wells       27         11.6	7.10	PSW Drainage	22
7.12       SWM Pond Operating Characteristics.       23         8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing.       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing.       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         10.6       CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES       27         11.1       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27         11.5       Private Water Wells       27         11.6       Well Decommissioning       27         11.7       Topsoil Management       28         12.0       MONITORING REQUIREMENTS       29         12.1       <	7.11	Preliminary Grading Plans	22
8.0       GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT       24         9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing.       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing.       25         10.0       ROADS       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         11.0       CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES       27         11.1       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       27         11.3       Construction Phasing       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27         11.5       Private Water Wells       27         11.6       Well Decommissioning       27         11.7       Topsoil Management       28         12.0       MONITORING REQUIREMENTS	7.12	SWM Pond Operating Characteristics	23
9.0       WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING       25         9.1       North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)       25         9.2       Wastewater Servicing       25         9.3       Water Servicing       25         9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing       25         10.0       ROADS       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         11.0       CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES       27         11.1       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       27         11.2       Erosion and Sediment Controls       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27         11.5       Private Water Wells       27         11.6       Well Decommissioning       27         11.7       Topsoil Management       28         12.0       MONITORING REQUIREMENTS       29     <	8.0	GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT	24
9.1North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP).259.2Wastewater Servicing.259.3Water Servicing259.4Servicing Implications to Development Timing.2510.0ROADS.2610.1Policy Direction2610.2Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements2610.3Road Allowance Design2610.4Sidewalk Design.2610.5Utility Crossings of Creeks2610.6CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2611.0CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing.2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM.2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	9.0	WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING	25
9.2Wastewater Servicing.259.3Water Servicing Implications to Development Timing.259.4Servicing Implications to Development Timing.2510.0ROADS.2610.1Policy Direction2610.2Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements2610.3Road Allowance Design2610.4Sidewalk Design.2610.5Utility Crossings of Creeks2610.6CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2611.0CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing.2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM.2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	9.1	North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)	25
9.3Water Servicing259.4Servicing Implications to Development Timing.2510.0ROADS.2610.1Policy Direction2610.2Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements2610.3Road Allowance Design2610.4Sidewalk Design2610.5Utility Crossings of Creeks2610.6CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2611.0CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING.2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	9.2	Wastewater Servicing	25
9.4       Servicing Implications to Development Timing.       25         10.0       ROADS.       26         10.1       Policy Direction       26         10.2       Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements       26         10.3       Road Allowance Design       26         10.4       Sidewalk Design       26         10.5       Utility Crossings of Creeks       26         10.6       CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES       26         11.0       CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES       27         11.1       Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings       27         11.2       Erosion and Sediment Controls       27         11.3       Construction Phasing       27         11.4       Dewatering Requirements       27         11.5       Private Water Wells       27         11.6       Well Decommissioning       27         11.7       Topsoil Management       28         12.0       MONITORING REQUIREMENTS       29         12.1       OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS       29         12.3       PROPOSED MONITORING       29         12.3       PROPOSED MONITORING       29         12.4       SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS       30 <td>9.3</td> <td>Water Servicing</td> <td>25</td>	9.3	Water Servicing	25
10.0ROADS2610.1Policy Direction2610.2Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements2610.3Road Allowance Design2610.4Sidewalk Design2610.5Utility Crossings of Creeks2610.5Utility Crossings of Creeks2611.0CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	9.4	Servicing Implications to Development Timing	25
10.1Policy Direction2610.2Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements2610.3Road Allowance Design2610.4Sidewalk Design2610.5Utility Crossings of Creeks2610.6CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.4SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	10.0	ROADS	26
10.2Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements2610.3Road Allowance Design2610.4Sidewalk Design2610.5Utility Crossings of Creeks2610.6CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	10.1	Policy Direction	26
10.3Road Allowance Design2610.4Sidewalk Design2610.5Utility Crossings of Creeks2611.0CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	10.2	Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements	26
10.4Sidewalk Design	10.3	Road Allowance Design	26
10.5Otility Crossings of Creeks2611.0CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	10.4	Sidewalk Design	26
11.0CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES2711.1Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	10.5		20
11.1Summary of Key Geotecnnical Findings2711.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	11.0	CUNSTRUCTION PRACTISES	<b>21</b>
11.2Erosion and Sediment Controls2711.3Construction Phasing2711.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2913.0SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30		Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings	27
11.3Construction Phasing	11.2	Erosion and Sediment Controls	/ ۲
11.4Dewatering Requirements2711.5Private Water Wells2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2912.4SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	11.3	Construction Phasing	/ ۲
11.5Private water weils2711.6Well Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2912.4SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	11.4	Dewalering Requirements	27
11.6Weir Decommissioning2711.7Topsoil Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2912.4SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	11.5	Well Decommissioning	/ ۲
11.7Topson Management2812.0MONITORING PROGRAM2912.1OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.2NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS2912.3PROPOSED MONITORING2912.4SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS30	11.0	Topsoil Management	27 20
12.0       MONITORING PROGRAM	120		20 <b>20</b>
12.1       OF A 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS       29         12.2       NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS       29         12.3       PROPOSED MONITORING       29         13.0       SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS       30	12.0		<b>23</b>
12.3 PROPOSED MONITORING	12.1		29 20
13.0 SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS 30	12.2	PROPOSED MONITORING	22 20
	13.0	SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS	30

#### **Attachments**

Attachment 1 Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan

#### **Figures**

Figure 1.4A Site Location and Development Status

#### <u>Tables</u>

- Table A
   Figure & Drawing Revisions in BP4 EIRFSS Addendum
- **Table B**Phase 4 EIRFSS Addendum Study Requirements from JCT EIRFSS Section 13.1
- Table C
   Summary of EIR/FSS Recommendations and Mitigative Measures

## **1.0 INTRODUCTION**

#### 1.1 Background and Study Purpose

The Joshua's Creek lands are located in the Town of Oakville, and form part of the North Oakville East Secondary plan. The Joshua's Creek lands are approximately 187 ha, and have been studied through the Final Joshua's Creek Tributaries Environmental Implementation Study and Functional Servicing Study (dated August 2019, Stoneybrook Consulting et al.).

The Final Joshua's Creek Tributaries EIRFSS (hereby referenced as *JCT EIRFSS*) was the basis for approval of two draft plans: Bressa Development Limited Phase 1 and 2 Lands, as well as Dunoak Development Inc. Phase 1 lands. Draft plan approval for these lands occurred in 2019. Please refer to *Figure 1.4A* for an illustration of the *JCT EIRFSS* study limits, the draft plan approved lands, active draft plan applications, and the Bressa Phase 4 Lands.

There are currently active draft plan applications on the Argo Diam Lands, and Redoak G. & A. Inc. and Capoak Inc. lands. There are currently four Addendums to the *JCT EIRFSS* in circulation with the agencies in support of said draft plans:

- Redoak/Capoak EIR/FSS Addendum #1 to the Final Joshua's Creek Tributaries EIRFSS
- > Argo (Joshua Creek) EIRFSS Addendum #2 to the Final Joshua's Creek Tributaries EIRFSS
- Rampen Holdings INC. (Coscorp) EIRFSS Addendum #2 to the Final Joshua's Creek Tributaries EIRFSS (referred to in this report as Addendum #2B)
- > Joshua's Creek Phase 3 EIRFSS Addendum #3 to the Final Joshua's Creek Tributaries EIRFSS

The Redoak/Capoak EIR/FSS Addendum #1 is for lands to the west of the Subject Lands identified in the JCT EIRFSS. Addendum #1 does not impact the Bressa Phase 4 Lands and therefore is not discussed further in this report. The Argo (Joshua Creek) EIR/FSS Addendum #2 is important to the draft plan approval of the Bressa Phase 4 Lands, and will be referred to regularly in this report. The Rampen Holdings INC. EIRFSS Addendum #2B is for lands located to the north west of the Subject Lands identified in the JCT EIRFSS. The Rampen Holdings INC. EIRFSS Addendum #2B does not impact the Bressa Phase 4 Lands and therefore is not discussed further in this report. Addendum #3 has been prepared for the remaining Dunoak Development Inc. Lands, as well as the Ontario 1564984 Ltd. (Dryland) and remaining Bressa Lands south of Core 11. Addendum #3 does not impact the Bressa Phase 4 lands, and is not discussed further in this report.

The purpose of this Bressa Phase 4 EIRFSS Addendum #4 to the Final Joshua's Creek EIRFSS is to support draft plan approval of the Bressa Phase 4 lands. The Bressa Phase 4 lands are located east of the Argo

(Joshua Creek) Lands and west of the draft plan approved Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 lands (hereby referenced as the Bressa Phase 4 Lands or BP4 Lands). Please refer to *Figure 1.4A* for the location of the Bressa Phase 4 Lands. This report demonstrates that the North Oakville Creeks Subwatershed Study EIRFSS Terms of Reference have been satisfied for the Bressa Phase 4 Lands. The EIRFSS terms of reference are included in *Appendix A-1* of the *JCT EIRFSS*.

#### 1.1.1 Bressa Phase 4 Lands EIRFSS Addendum Overview

The *JCT EIRFSS* provides guidance on Addendum study requirements for lands within the *JCT EIRFSS* study area. An excerpt of the *JCT EIRFSS* is provided below.

"This EIR/FSS supports the draft plan applications submitted for the Bressa and Dunoak lands, and addresses EIR/FSS requirements for other lands in the FSS Study Area that do not currently have Draft Plans of Subdivision applications. Further study, including potential Addendums to this EIR/FSS, will be required to support draft plan approval of other lands within the Study Areas. Based on the extent of environmental and servicing work completed as part of this EIR/FSS specific to the Subject Lands, this further study may only be confirmation that information contained in this EIR/FSS remains current and is consistent with the Phase 4 draft plan application for the 1564984 Ontario Limited (1564984 Ontario Ltd) lands. Where this future draft plan may deviate from the development plans shown in this EIR/FSS, an update to the servicing plans may be required."

The Bressa Phase 4 lands are within the FSS study area of the Final JCT EIRFSS. It should be noted that the draft plan application identified in the excerpt above "...applications submitted for Bressa and Dunoak lands..." did not include the Bressa Phase 4 Lands. There are two reasons the Bressa Phase 4 Lands were not included in the Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 draft plan approval; insufficient allocation, and the Bressa Phase 4 Lands contain a portion of Tributary JC-31 which is to be realigned under ultimate conditions when the Diam lands proceed. The proposed channel lowering and realignment of Tributary JC-31 in the JCT EIRFSS cannot be completed until the Diam lands proceed to construction, or grant permission for the works to be completed on their property. As such, the Bressa Phase 4 Lands were not included in the previous draft plan application with Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2.

Subsequent to draft plan approval of Bressa Phase 1 and Bressa Phase 2, the Region of Halton has completed their latest Allocation Program. Bressa Phase 4 lands has executed an allocation agreement for development. The Argo Diam lands have also proceeded to make a draft plan submission with accompanying EIRFSS Addendum #2, and have executed an allocation agreement with the Region of Halton. The external factors that previously impeded the draft plan approval of the Bressa Phase 4 lands are no longer in place.

The focus of this Addendum #4 to *the JCT EIRFSS* is to highlight relevant updates to Tributary JC-31 design, and the associated Hydrologic Feature 'B' that have been updated in Addendum #2. Furthermore, to demonstrate that the Bressa Phase 4 draft plan is consistent with the material in the *JCT EIRFSS* and Addendum #2 such that these lands can proceed with draft plan approval.

To provide additional context, since the draft plan approval of Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 the neighbouring Diam lands were recently purchased by a participating landowner. The new participating landowner Argo (Joshua Creek) engaged in discussions with Bressa Development Limited to revise the development concept plan used in the *JCT EIRFSS* in the area of Tributary JC-31 and the Bressa Phase 4 Lands. The development concept plan was revised from what is shown in the *JCT EIRFSS* to reflect an

alternate alignment for Tributary JC-31. The revised development concept and Tributary JC-31 alignment is reflected in the Argo (Joshua Creek) EIRFSS Addendum #2. The draft plan for the Argo Diam lands presented in the *Argo EIRFSS Addendum* is consistent with the draft plan for the Bressa Phase 4 Lands presented in this report.

The Bressa Phase 4 Lands EIRFSS Addendum (hereby referenced as Addendum #4 and *BP4 EIRFSS*) does not reproduce the revised Tributary JC-31 design from the Argo EIRFSS Addendum. It is understood that the revised Tributary JC-31 design must be approved through the *Argo EIRFSS Addendum* in order to support the Bressa Phase 4 Phase draft plan approval. The *JCT EIRFSS* and *Argo EIRFSS Addendum* should be read in conjunction with this report. For additional discussion on this, please refer to **Section 5**.

#### 1.1.2 Report Sections updated as part of BP4 EIRFSS Addendum

A substantial portion of information in the *JCT EIRFSS* remains unchanged for the Bressa Phase 4 Lands with the exception of the new Tributary JC-31 alignment and the resulting road network changes outlined in the *Argo EIRFSS Addendum*. That is to say, the information contained in Sections 1 through Section 4 of the *JCT EIRFSS* remain valid for the Bressa Phase 4 Lands. Section 5 addresses the changes to the Tributary JC-31 alignment which Bressa Phase 4 forms part of the future channel corridor. Section 6 is related related to the draft plan specifics of the Bressa Phase 4 Lands, which have been identified in this addendum. The stormwater management strategy, groundwater balance, water and wastewater servicing strategy for the lands are generally unchanged from the *JCT EIRFSS* in Section 7 through 9. There are no changes to Section 10, 11 and 12 of the *JCT EIRFSS*. Additional text in Section 13 identifies the recommendations for detailed design that are specific to Bressa Phase 4. Section headings have been reproduced in this report with a brief explanation of why the text remains relevant in the *JCT EIRFSS* for Bressa Phase 4, and highlight any relevant information from the *JCT EIRFSS* or Addendum #2 related to the Bressa Phase 4 lands draft plan approval.

#### 1.1.3 Figures and Drawings updated as part of BP4 EIRFSS Addendum

There are updates to the figures and drawings from the JCT EIRFSS, however, these are primarily to reflect the concept plan and not a change in development strategy. For a specific discussion on the figures that have been updated from the JCT EIRFSS, or updated as part of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum please refer to **Table A**.

Figure / Drawing #	Figure Name	Status
Figure 1.1	Location of Subject Lands	No revision.
Figure 1.2	Subcatchment Areas Within Subject Lands	No revision.
NOCSS Fig 7.4.2	EIR Subcatchment Plan	No revision.
Figure 1.3	EIR Subcatchment Areas and FSS Study Area	No revision.
Figure 1.4	Land Ownership	Superseded by Addendum #2 Figure 1.4
Figure 1.4A	Land Ownership and Approval	New figure outlining the current status of draft plan
	Status	approvals, EIRFSS Addendum Documents, and the properties referred to in this BP4 EIRFSS

Table A: Figure & Drawing Revisions in BP4 EIRFSS Addendum

Figure / Drawing #	Figure Name	Status
Figure 2.1	NHS Framework	No revision.
NOE3	Natural Heritage Component of Natural Heritage and Open Space Systsem	No revision.
Figure 4.1	Drilling and Monitoring Locations	No revisions.
Figure 4.2	Topography and Subcatchment Boundaries	No revisions.
Figure 4.3	Surficial Geology	No revisions.
Figure 4.4	Bedrock Geology	No revisions.
Figure 4.5	Cross Section Location Key	No revisions.
Figure 4.6 to Figure 4.10	Schematic Cross-Section A-A to E-E	No revisions.
Figure 4.11	Interpreted Groundwater Flow	
Figure 5.1	Joshua's Creek Vegetation Conditions	No revisions.
Figure 5.1.1	Subcatchment Boundaries	No revisions.
Figure 5.2	Comparison of Drainage Boundaries	No revisions.
Figure 5.6 A to Figure 5.6 D	Preliminary Natural Channel Design Tributary JC-31	These figures have been superseded in Addendum #2 by DET-1 and DET 2, as well as GEO-1 to GEO-3
Figure 5.7	JC-31 NHS Corridor, Existing, and	This figure was initially intended to demonstrate that the
	Phase 4 Limits, Areas by	JC-31 tributary proposed alignment was fairly shared
	Ownership	between the Diam Property and Bressa Lands. Since the
		JCT EIRFSS was approved Diam lands have been
		purchased by a participating landowner Addendum #2
		and the alignment of JC-31 has been coordinated. As
		such, this figure is no longer needed.
Figure 5.8A	JC-36 Upstream Conditions	No revisions.
Figure 5.8B	Portions of Reach JC-36	No revisions.
Figure 5.8C	Floodplain Refinement Upper End of JC-36	No revisions.
Figure 6.1	Master Plan	No revisions.
Figure 6.2	Composite Development Plan	Updated as Figure 6,2 in Addendum #2 to reflect new
		road layout on the Bressa Phase 4 Lands and Argo Diam
		Lands
Figure 6.3	Trails Master Plan	No revisions.
Figure 6.4	Sidewalk/Trail Location Plan	Updated as Figure 6.4 as part of Addendum #2 to reflect new road layout on the Bressa Phase 4 Lands and Argo
		Diam Lands
Figure 7.1	Conceptual Storm Servicing	Refer to Addendum #2, Drawing 7.2 for updated
5	De et Development Desire en Ausse	conceptual storm servicing
Figure 7.2	Post Development Drainage Areas	conceptual storm drainage areas
Figure 7.2A	Interim Post Development Drainage	The interim drainage conditions are only relevant to
	Areas	Pond 52 catchment, which is not in close proximity to
		Bressa Phase 4. Figure not updated.
Figure 7.3A to	Conceptual Design of Pond 48, 50,	No revisions for Ponds 48, 50, 53, 55 and 56, however,
7.3F	52, 54, 55, 56	Pond 54 update is provided in the Argo EIRFSS
<b></b>	Course Datati	Addendum #2, as Drawing 7.3D.
Figure 7.4	Sump Pump Detail	NO REVISIONS.
Figure 7.5A	JC-36 Upstream Conditions	NO REVISIONS.
Figure 7.5B	Historical Conditions of Reach 36	NO REVISIONS.
Figure 7.6	Monceptual Locations of LID	Not updated to reflect new road layout on the Bressa
1	iviedSulleS	Filase 4 Latius as the LID strategy does not change. The

Figure / Drawing #	Figure Name	Status
		revised road layout is provided in Figure 7.6 of Addendum #2, however, the hatching for the treatment is not applied to the Bressa Phase 4 lands. The LIDs suggested for the lots and boulevards are outlined in Section 7.4 of this report.
Figure 7.7	Post Development Drainage to Wetland	No revisions.
Figure 9.1	External Wastewater Projects	No revisions.
Figure 9.2	Conceptual Wastewater Servicing	Updated wastewater servicing as part of Addendum #2 is provided on Drawing 9.2B for the Argo Diam lands. Revised drawings shows coordinated servicing with Bressa Phase 4.
Figure 9.3	Existing Watermains	No revisions.
Figure 9.4	Conceptual Watermain Servicing	Updated water servicing as part of Addendum #2 is provided on Drawing 9.4A for the Argo Diam lands. Revised drawings shows coordinated servicing with Bressa Phase 4.
Figure 9.5	Bressa and Dunoak Areas for Holding Provisions	With the advancement of the Argo Diam lands as participant owners with an active draft plan applications this figure is obsolete. The servicing reliance of Mattamy lands on the Diam lands will no longer exist with Argo draft plan approval
Figure 10.1	Channel Crossing of JC-6	No revisions.
Figure 10.2	Channel Crossing of JC 27A	Updated as part of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. Refer to Drawing 5.5C of that report.
Figure 10.3 to Figure 10.5	Standard Right of Way Cross Sections	No revisions.
Figure 10.6A	22m Local Road with Box Sewer (Option A)	No revisions.
Figure 10.6B	22m Local Road with Box Sewer (Option B)	No revisions.
Figure 13.1	Completion Status of NHS Boundaries	The corridor of JC-31 is to be revised through approval of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. Being that that document is not approved at this time the line work on this figure remains the same, but is planned to be revised.
Drawing 1 to	Joshua's Crook Comparison of	Ne revisions
Drawing 1 to	Drainage Areas	NO TEVISIONS.
Drawing 5	JC-31 Channel Plan and Profile	JC-31 plan and profile design has been revised through Addendum #2, please see Drawing 5.5A, DET-1, DET-2, GEO1 to GEO3.
Drawing 6	Wetland Drainage Boundaries	No revisions.
Drawing 7A to 7C	Preliminary Grading Plans	No revisions.
Drawing 7D to 7I	Preliminary Grading Plans	Grading information updated as part of Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. Refer to Drawings 7L.
Drawing 8A	Cross Sections	No revisions.
Drawing 8B	Cross Sections	No revisions.
Drawing 9	Drainage Area to SWM Facilities – Pre. Vs. Post.	No revisions. Post-development drainage areas to each pond and outlet are generally the same as JCT EIRFSS.
Drawing 10	Regional Floodplain, JC27A/JC36, Pre and Post	Updated as part of Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. Refer to Drawings 5.5A.
NHS-1 to NHS-8	Natural Heritage System	Drawing NHS-2, NHS-3, NHS-7and NHS-8 from the JCT EIRESS are to be reviewed in conjunction with Drawing

Figure / Drawing #	Figure Name	Status
		3.3.2A and Drawing 3.3.2B from Addendum #2, which supersedes the delineation of NHS on the Argo Lands. All other NHS drawings from the JCT EIRFSS remain unchanged. It should be noted that the NHS delineation carried out in Addendum #2 do not impact the Bressa Phase 4 Lands

The updated figures that have been revised as part of this *BP4 EIRFSS Addendum* are included at the end of the text section of this report.

The relevant Drawings from Addendum #2 are outlined below, and referenced in this report:

- Figure 1.4 Land Ownership Plan
- Drawing 5.5A Tributary JC-31 Design and Cross Sections
- Drawing GEO-1 to GEO-3 Conceptual Channel Design
- Drawing DET-1 to DET-2 Conceptual Channel Details
- Figure 6.2 Composite Development Plan
- Drawing 6.4A Sidewalk and Trail Plan
- Drawing 7.1 Post-Development Drainage Plan
- Drawing 7.2 Argo Storm Servicing Plan
- Drawing 7L Preliminary Grading Plan
- Drawing 9.2B Preliminary Wastewater Servicing
- Drawing 9.4B Preliminary Watermain Sizing

#### 1.1.4 Additional Study Requirements to be considered for BP4 EIRFSS Addendum

Section 13.1 of the *JCT EIRFSS* outlines specific technical requirements for future Addendums that were identified through preparation and review by the agencies of the *JCT EIRFSS*. The requirements of Section 13.1 have been reviewed, and there are no specific technical or study requirements identified for Phase 4 lands applicable to this addendum. Below is a table outlining why the requirements of Section 13.1 do not apply to the *BP4 EIRFSS*.

Section 13.1 Item	Description*	Applicability to BP4 EIRFSS
13.1.1 (a)	Staking of features and delineation of the NHS boundaries on non-participating lands	No additional NHS boundary staking required on the subject property.
	(i) Argo lands western portion of Core 11, north and south sides of eastern reach of JC-36, and north and south sides of JC-27A	(i) The NHS limits to be delineated on the Argo lands as part of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 do not impact the development limits of the draft plan on the Bressa Phase 4 Lands.
	(ii) to (vii) are for Memorial gardens, Joshua's Creek Driving Range and Tennis Lands, Coscorp lands at Core	(ii) to (vii) Are not adjacent to the proposed
	10 and at Reach JC7/8, Redoak Lands Core 10, Capoak	development, and do not impact the draft plan.

#### Table B: Phase 4 EIRFSS Addendum Study Requirements from JCT EIRFSS Section 13.1

	Lands, Core 10, and Capobianco and Sons Ltd. east	
13.1.1 (b)	To complete the determination of the NHS limits in the vicinity (i.e., the remainder of Cores 10 and 11 and additional tributaries of Joshua's Creek south of Burnhamthorpe Road), additional staking exercises are required outside the EIR Subcatchment Areas (see Figure 13.1). Specifically, Core and corridor determination would be required on the Capobianco lands, on the Joshua Creek Driving Range and Tennis lands, and on the Memorial Gardens and Ontario Hydro lands.	The additional NHS staking is outside the EIRFSS subcatchment of the <i>JCT EIRFSS</i> , and do not impact the draft plan area for the Bressa Phase 4 Lands.
13.1.1 (c)	When the EIR/FSSs (Addendums) are prepared for any of these non-participating surrounding lands, SAR surveys will be required.	Species at risk surveys have been completed for the Argo lands to the west of the BP4 EIR/FSS Addendum Limits. There are no SAR or potential SAR identified in the vicinity of the BP4. Furthermore, the BP4 are covered by SAR surveys completed as part of the <i>JCT EIRFSS</i> and remain current.
13.1.1 (d)	When the lands around the upstream portion of Reach JC-7 proceed to development, access permission from the then-owners	Not applicable to the BP4.
13.1.1 (e)	There are a number of wetlands located within the limits of the non-participating lands outside the current FSS Study Area. The scope of the studies required to assess the grading, drainage and water balance to these wetlands should be determined in consultation with CH. These include: (i) Argo Lands, non-PSW in the southwestern corner of Core 11	The BP4 lands are within the FSS Study area of the <i>JCT EIRFSS</i> and there are no wetlands on the property. (i) The non-PSW wetland on Argo located within Core 11 is not adjacent to the BP4, and have no impact the BP4 draft plan limits
	(ii) to (iv) Are located on the Coscorp Lands, Redoak Lands, and Capoak Lands	(ii) All of these external lands are nor adjacent to the draft plan limits and do not impact the BP4 draft plan
13.1.1 (f)	For a number of reaches, additional fisheries and aquatic information may be required as per the NOCSS EIR/FSS Terms of Reference and in consultation with CH, including:	The BP4 Draft plan western limits is adjacent to Tributary JC-31. All fisheries related information for JC-31 is contained in the <i>JCT EIRFSS</i> and supplemented with additional field investigation through Addendum #2.
	(i) Capobiano & Sons and Coscorp lands: Reaches JC-7 and JC-8; and,	(i) Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft Plan
	(ii) Argo lands: Reach JC-27A.	to the west, however is not immediately adjacent to the BP4 Draft Plan. Fisheries information for JC-27A and JC-31 contained in the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2, and has no impact the BP4 draft plan
13.1.1 (g)	For the Redoak lands, the ultimate pond configuration, considering the Redoak lands, the Capoak lands, and the Dunoak lands, must be finalized.	Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft Plan
13.1.1 (h)	With respect to the proposed drainage area to Pond 52 as it relates to the adjacent 3.7ha from East Morrison Creek at Eighth Line and Dundas Street	Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft Plan

property where it is unclear whether drainage from this area.     Plan       13.1.1 (i)     For the Memorial Gardens Lands, there is a small area east of Reach IC-13 (Suctement JC) that drains southwesterly to Reach JC-13. Currently, it appears that there is an existing swale on the west side of the property     Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft       13.1.1 (k)     Confirm SVM proposed for the 1.2ha drainage area southwest of Capak (i.e., oracis countols or drainage to Pond 52) and potential implications to IC-36     Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft       13.1.1 (ii)     No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 54 discine. It is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond block sing: - 3 m deep pools at the pond outlet, and/or, - Pocket wetlands at no corruls on their 0 Pond 54 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond effluent before discharage to Joshu's Creek.     See response to 13.1.1 (l), above.       13.1.1 (n)     When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dunds Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this JCPT EMRSS proper outlines possible option     The DUC lands on the Argo property are located provision of Regional Storm controls on their NS1 or the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (islos a HYDEB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NS1 or the socrid or will be established. Details of a montoring of C.31 dust and the room of Qaxille.       13.1.1 (p)     The need for, and extent and form of quantity control the	13.1.1 (i)	There is a 1.2ha area of NHS located within the Capoak	Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft
113.1.1 (i)       For the Memorial Gardens lands, there is a small area est of Reach IC-13 (Subcatchment LGD) that drains southwestery to Reach IC-13. Currently, it papers's that there is an existing swale on the west side of the property       Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft Plan         13.1.1 (i)       Confirm SWM proposed for the 1.2 ha drainage area southwest of Capoak (i.e., onsite controls or drainage to Pond 52.1 and potential implications to IC-36       Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft Plan         13.1.1 (i)       No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 54. there is to acted on non-participation and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed to gene to about be investigated at detailed design.         13.1.1 (m)       Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measure or measures for Pond 54. So the Has is that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing: <ul> <li>3.1.1 (m)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm corrols on their barden discharge to ioshua's Creek.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the main branch of Joshua's Creek wall have to assessed at the detaign of the racing charge probase to the usptraem wettand (also a here refer to Section 2 of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum R2. The channel design. The Bry Graft plan. The regional Storm corrols on their North Plank and Argo EIRFSS Addendum R2. The channel design. The Promose of Adder plan. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum R2. The assessed in</li></ul>		property where it is unclear whether drainage from	Plan
<ul> <li>13.1.1 (i)</li> <li>For the Memorial Gardens lands, there is a small area east of Reach IC-13. Gurrently, it appears that there is a nexisting swale on the west side of the property</li> <li>13.1.1 (k)</li> <li>Confirm SWM proposed for the 1.2ha drainage area southwest of Capaok (i.e., onsite controls or drainage to Pond 52) and potential implications to IC-36</li> <li>No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 54 since it is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess gottechnical conditions. When the Argo lands since are drainage to evolve, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>Check wettadas at the ourfall to shade the pond design measure or measures for Pond S4 completed for Pond 54 and the orgo lands proceed, the approach to the argo lands sport outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the pond before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the radige for the Days of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (a)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a Mort impact B4, as BP4 draft plan initis are consistent with He <i>1/2</i> and the proposed in the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed and the recon following in form the nation is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the B4 and subdandum #2 for a discussion on the proposed and the recon, will be addressed at the draft led of IC-31 design. The B74 draft plan initis are consi</li></ul>		this area	
<ul> <li>east of Reach JC-13 (Subcatchment LOG) that drains southwestry to Reach JC-13. Currently, it appears that there is an existing swale on the west side of the property</li> <li>13.1.1 (k)</li> <li>Confirm SWM proposed for the 1.2ha drainage area southwest of Capadi (i.e., onsite controls or drainage to Pond 5.1 and potential implications to JC-36</li> <li>13.1.1 (l)</li> <li>No pond stability analysis has been completed to date to Pond 5.4 dissign has been revised through the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. Please refer to that EIR/FSS for information related to berm signet chincing conditions. When the Argo Indra and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo Indra and does not impact the drait plan and does not impact the following pond design messures of normation should be given to implementing the following pond design messures of normation should be given to implementing the following pond design messures or messures for Pond 54.</li> <li>See response to 13.1.1 (l), above.</li> <li>See response to 13.</li></ul>	13.1.1 (j)	For the Memorial Gardens lands, there is a small area	Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft
<ul> <li>southwesterly to Reach JC-13. Currently, it appears that there is an existing swale on the west side of the property</li> <li>13.1.1 (k)</li> <li>Confirm SWM proposed for the 1.2ha driange area southwest of Capaok (i.e., onsite controls or drainage to Pond 52) and potential implications to JC-36</li> <li>No no pod stalibity analysis has been completed for Pond 54 since it is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond system to direct groundwater around the pond solub e investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>Consideration should be given to implementing the pond folcus tinge:         <ul> <li>3m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,</li> <li>Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond efficent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the day proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the day for the realigned Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the evaluand design Reash IC-31 and its portsem wetland (islo a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for its corridor will be establed. Details of and the reconfiguration of the evalued keach IC-31 and in the regor and exect and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum IZ for a discussion on the proposed monitoring of IC-31 design. The D44 draft plan. Imits are consistent with the IC-31, channel limits and base plan used in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum IZ. The channel design Reash IC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum IZ for a discussion on the proposed monitoring of IC-31 design. The D44 draft plan. Imits are con</li></ul>		east of Reach JC-13 (Subcatchment JC6) that drains	Plan
<ul> <li>that there is an existing swale on the west side of the property</li> <li>13.11 (k)</li> <li>Confirm SWM proposed for the 1.2ha drainage area southwest of Capoak (i.e., onsite controls or drainage to Pond 52) and potential implications to IC-36</li> <li>13.11 (l)</li> <li>No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 54 dissince it is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo InRSS Addendum #2. Please refer to that EIR/FSS for information related to berm steps of the Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.11 (m)</li> <li>Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measures or measures for Pond 54 and the asts that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing:         <ul> <li>Bond exp pools at the pond outlet; and/or, end efficient before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.11 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with dust sort mealing efficient before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> <li>13.11 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Matamy, the design of the suprise in consultation with Corservation Hallon disc on the inplant of Joshua's Creek in Part Part Part Part Part Part Part Part</li></ul>		southwesterly to Reach JC-13. Currently, it appears	
<ul> <li>13.1.1 (k)</li> <li>Confirm SWM proposed for the 1.2ha drainage area southwest of Capoak (i.e., onsite controls or drainage to Pond 52) and potential implications 10:6-36</li> <li>13.1.1 (l)</li> <li>No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 54 since it is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess getterhnical conditions. When the Argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>Consideration should be given to implementing the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>Consideration should be given to implementing the pond before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> <li>3.1.1 (m)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on the' Dundas Creek.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands sproceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the days proceed, in consultation with the reconfiguration of the usigned Reach IC31 and door times are store of 1.3.1.1 (p)</li> <li>When the Argo lands sproceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the days of the realigned Access des not and the reconfigured of the realigned Access of Access and the argo EIR/SS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed monitoring plan for this cardior with exposed monitoring of IC-31 design. The P44 draft plan. The JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and exent and form of guantity control of the Pay Cill Application of the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and exent and form of guantity co</li></ul>		that there is an existing swale on the west side of the	
<ul> <li>13.1.1 (k) Confirm SVM proposed for the 1.2ha drainage area southwest of Capaok (i.e., onsite controls or drainage to Pond 52) and potential implications to <i>JC</i>-36</li> <li>13.1.1 (l) No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 54 ince it is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands and access was not available to assess the proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m) Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measure or measures for Pond 54 on the basis that sub the measures will not impact the draft plan and does not impact the draft plan. Seviceability.</li> <li>3.1.1 (m) When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Strom controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach IC-31 and the town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity controls on the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed and coordinated realigned Reach IC-31 and its bustream wetland, including duration and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity controls of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed and cordinated realignend Acad the argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 d</li></ul>		property	
<ul> <li>southwest of Capoak (i.e., onsite controls or drainage to Pond 52) and potential implications to IC-36</li> <li>13.1.1 (ii) No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 54 since it is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m) Consideration should be given to implementing the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m) Consideration should be given to implementing the pond block sizing: 3 m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or, Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the port of this (<i>JCT EIRSS</i>) report outfiles possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n) When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.70 of this (<i>JCT EIRSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach <i>JC</i>-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a monitoring of <i>IC</i>-31 design. The BP4 draft plan and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of guantity control of unit lawe to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed monitoring of <i>IC</i>-31 well have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design. The uncontrolled for box, if permitted, to <i>IC</i>-31 and the Tree or <i>Section</i> 5 of the Argo LiRFSS Addendum.</li> </ul>	13.1.1 (k)	Confirm SWM proposed for the 1.2ha drainage area	Not adjacent and not applicable to BP4 Draft
13.1.1 (i)         No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 5.4 since it is located on non-participants geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 5.4. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.         The Pond 5.4 design has been revised through the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. Please refer to that EIR/FSS for information related to berm stability and subdrains. The design of Pond 5.4 does not treactive drainage from the BP4 draft plan, and does not impact the draft plan serviceability.           13.1.1 (m)         Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measure or measures for Pond 54 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond should be given to implementing the for Ponds 4.7. Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.         See response to 13.1.1 (l), above.           13.1.1 (n)         When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this ( <i>LCT EIRFS</i> ) report outlines possible options.         The DUC lands on the Argo property are located south and west of Tributary JC-27A. The future stormwater management strategy of those lands do not imgact BP4, as BP4 drains east to the main branch of Joshua's Creek via Pond 5.5.           13.1.1 (o)         When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Matamy, the design of the raligned Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland, including duration and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland, including duration and the requercy, will be addressed at the detailed de		southwest of Capoak (i.e., onsite controls or drainage	Plan
<ul> <li>13.1.1 (I) No pond stability analysis has been completed to date for Pond 54 since it is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess gotted to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m) Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measure or measures for Pond 54 on the basis that such measures will not impact the opnot block sizing:         <ul> <li>3m deep pools at the pond outlet, and/or, Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.1.1 (m) When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (UCT EIRFSS) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also and the requery, will be dardersed at the detailed design and the rown of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north ed of IC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed and the rown of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the park, but ultimately defrest to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed and the rown of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the park but ultamely def</li></ul>	12.1.1 (1)	to Pond 52) and potential implications to JC-36	
<ul> <li>Ibor Pond 34 since it is located on non-participants lands and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 54. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m) Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measures will not impact the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>3.1.1 (m) Consideration should be given to implementing the pond block sizing:         <ul> <li>3 m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,</li> <li>Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.1.1 (n) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed and cordinated realigned JC-31 design. The BP4 draft plan limits are consistent with the IC-31 channel limits and base plan used in the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed and condinated realigned JC-31 design. The BP4 draft plan limits are consistent with the IC-31 channel limits and base plan used in the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum</li></ul>	13.1.1 (I)	No pond stability analysis has been completed to date	The Pond 54 design has been revised through
<ul> <li>In this and access was not available to assess geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands proceed to develop, this analysis should be completed for Pond 5.4. The need for subdrains or a perimeter drainage system to direct groundwater around the pond should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>Consideration should be given to impleted in does not impact the draft plan S4 on the basis that such measures or Pond S4 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing:         <ul> <li>3 m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,</li> <li>Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach IC-31 and the upency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>The neel for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of IC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The neel for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of IC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The neel for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of IC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> </ul>		for Pond 54 since it is located on non-participants	the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. Please refer to
<ul> <li>Stanty and Subdults and Subdult</li></ul>		rands and access was not available to assess	that EIR/FSS for information related to berm
<ul> <li>beside the technique and dees not impact the draft plan serviceability.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>Consideration should be given to implementing the following pool design measure or measures for Pond S4 on the basis that such measures of Pond S4 on the basis that such measures of Pond S4 on the basis that such measures of Pond S4 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing:         <ul> <li>3 m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,</li> <li>Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effuent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design at ge in consultation with Conservation Halton and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and frequency, will be adsexed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and frequency, will be date the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control to detailed design. The JCT S1 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring</li></ul>		geotechnical conditions. When the Argo lands	dees not receive drainage from the DD4 draft
<ul> <li>In Point 34. The feed to first groundwater around the point should be investigated at detailed design.</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measure or measures for Pond 54 on the basis that such measures will not impact the draft plan and does not be possible options.</li> <li>a) m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or, - Pocket wethands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas. Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Matamy, the design of the realigned Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also an the Proposed Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach IC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control of the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control of the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control of bettial solutions to deal with quantity control to detailed design. The PU and the proceed partial plan the JCT at the pare the addressed in the argo EIRFSS Addendum</li></ul>		for Dond E4. The need for subdrains or a perimeter	alons and doos not impact the draft plan
<ul> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>13.1.1 (m)</li> <li>Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measures or measures for Pond S4 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing:         <ul> <li>3m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,</li> <li>Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.2 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Matamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland, lacluding duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design and monitoring ola for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring of the 24 parts piece of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan for BP4 or Argo. IRFS Addendum #2. The channel design. The Part or Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The channel design. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The channel design. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring of form the park feds the upper end of JC-31, which flows, freemitted, to IC-31 are to be fully contrained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. IR</li> </ul>		drainage system to direct groundwater around the	serviceability
13.1.1 (m)       Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measure or measures for Pond S4 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing: <ul> <li>3m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,</li> <li>9m ocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> See response to 13.1.1 (l), above.           13.1.1 (n)         When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this ( <i>JCT EIRFSS</i> ) report outlines possible options.         The DUC lands on the Argo property are located south and west of Tributary JC-27A. The future stormwater management strategy of those lands do not impact the Argo BP4 draits east to the main branch of Joshua's Creek via Pond 55.           13.1.1 (o)         When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach IC-31 and the proposed and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this causalition. Uncluing duartion and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.         Please refer to Section 2 of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed monitoring of IC-31 design. The BP4 draft plan and the addressed at the detailed design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.           13.1.1 (p)         The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of IC-31 which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS Provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but uithmately defer		nond should be investigated at detailed design	Schreedbinty.
<ul> <li>Ising (i) consistence in pressures of Pond 54 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing:         <ul> <li>3m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,</li> <li>Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.1.1 (n) When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.2 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (laso a HYDEF) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control for the pargo <i>EIRFSS</i> Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control for the park feeds the upper end of JC-31 which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The <i>LCT EIRFSS</i> Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control to the park, but ultimately deferred to the <i>Argo EIRFSS</i> Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control to the park, but ultimately deferred to the <i>Argo EIRFSS</i> Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring plane for the arate plan to TBP or Argo. If <i>Argo EIRFSS</i> Addendum #2. The cha</li></ul>	13 1 1 (m)	Consideration should be given to implementing the	See response to 13.1.1.(I) above
S4 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing:       -         3m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,       -         -       Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.         13.1.1 (n)       When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this ( <i>ICT EIRFSS</i> ) report outlines possible options.       The DUC lands on the Argo property are located south and west of Tributary <i>IC</i> -27A. The future stormwater management strategy of those lands do not impact BPA, as BPA drains east to the main branch of Joshua's Creek via Pond S5.         13.1.1 (o)       When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach <i>IC</i> -31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NH5 for this corridor will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.       The neighbourhood park is located partially on Dunoak Phase 2 and the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.         13.1.1 (p)       The need for, and extent and form of quantity controls of the park bus ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The <i>Argo EIRFSS Addendum</i> #2. The <i>Argo EIRFSS Addenon W2</i> defers the decision or quantity controls of the	10.1.1 (11)	following pond design measure or measures for Pond	
<ul> <li>pond block sizing:         <ul> <li>3m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,</li> <li>Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> </ul> </li> <li>13.1.1 (n) When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control of the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The <i>JCT EIRFSS Provided potential Solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addenot the Cardo I and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. I</i></li></ul>		54 on the basis that such measures will not impact the	
<ul> <li>3m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or, Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n) When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>ICT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFP) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 13 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of guantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 13 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of guantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 14 (JC) Si will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The Channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of guantity control from the park, but ultinmately</li></ul>		pond block sizing:	
<ul> <li>Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n) When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>ICT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach <i>IC</i>-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach <i>IC</i>-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the nort field of <i>IC</i>-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control to detail ed design. The argo <i>EIR/FSS</i> Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control of the argo <i>EIR/FSS</i> Addendum #2. The Argo <i>EIR/FSS</i> Addendum #2. The <i>Argo EIR/FSS</i> Addendum #2. The <i>Argo EIR/FS</i></li></ul>		- 3m deep pools at the pond outlet; and/or,	
<ul> <li>pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's Creek.</li> <li>13.1.1 (n)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYOFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p)</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li></ul>		- Pocket wetlands at the outfall to shade the	
Creek.13.1.1 (n)When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (JCT EIRFSS) report outlines possible options.The DUC lands on the Argo property are located south and west of Tributary JC-27A. The future stormwater management strategy of those lands do not impact BP4, as BP4 drains east to the main branch of Joshua's Creek via Pond 55.13.1.1 (o)When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The need for, and extent and form of quantity control to the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If the the cannot be done, controls for the park will effe		pond effluent before discharge to Joshua's	
<ul> <li>13.1.1 (n) When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (latso a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the progload mutice the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2 the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIR/FSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will</li> </ul>		Creek.	
<ul> <li>provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (<i>JCT EIRFSS</i>) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o)</li> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach <i>JC</i>-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach <i>JC</i>-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control Tom the neighbourhood park at the north end of <i>JC</i>- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control Tom the neighbourhood park at the north end of <i>JC</i>- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of guantity control Tom the neighbourhood park at the north end of <i>JC</i>- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control Tom the neighbourhood park at the north end of <i>JC</i>- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control Tom the park feeds the upper end of <i>JC</i>- 31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The <i>JCT</i> <i>EIRFSS Addendum #2</i> defers the decision or quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the <i>Argo EIR/SS Addendum #2</i>. The <i>Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2</i> defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to <i>JC</i>-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will</li> </ul>	13.1.1 (n)	When the Argo lands proceed, the approach to the	The DUC lands on the Argo property are located
Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of this (JCT EIRFSS) report outlines possible options.stormwater management strategy of those lands do not impact BP4, as BP4 drains east to the main branch of Joshua's Creek via Pond 55.13.1.1 (o)When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and the Town of Oakville.Please refer to Section 5 of the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed monitoring of JC-31 design. The BP4 draft plan limits are consistent with the JC-31 channel limits are consistent with the JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity controls of the park, but ultimately d		provision of Regional Storm controls on their Dundas	south and west of Tributary JC-27A. The future
<ul> <li>this (JCT EIRFSS) report outlines possible options.</li> <li>Iands do not impact BP4, as BP4 drains east to the main branch of Joshua's Creek via Pond 55.</li> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of Quantity control to deal edsign. The JCT EIRFSS Addendum.</li> </ul>		Urban Core lands should be addressed. Section 7.7 of	stormwater management strategy of those
<ul> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will</li> </ul>		this (JCT EIRFSS) report outlines possible options.	lands do not impact BP4, as BP4 drains east to
<ul> <li>13.1.1 (o) When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with Mattamy, the design of the realigned Reach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of guantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The channel design. The JCT EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will</li> </ul>			the main branch of Joshua's Creek via Pond 55.
<ul> <li>Mattamy, the design of the realigned keach JC-31 and the reconfiguration of the upstream wetland (also a HYDFB) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for this corridor will be established. Details of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control form the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> </ul>	13.1.1 (0)	When the Argo lands proceed, in consultation with	Please refer to <b>Section 5</b> of the Argo EIRFSS
Interfection 12Interfection 1		the recenfiguration of the unstream wetland (also a	Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed
<ul> <li>Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>The neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>The neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Adden</li></ul>		UNDER) will be finalized. The final limits of the NHS for	refer to Section 12 of the Area EIRESS
<ul> <li>Induction with de estatistice. Declars of a monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> <li>13.1.1 (p) The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.</li> </ul>		this corridor will be established. Details of a	Addendum #2 for a discussion on the proposed
JC-31 and its upstream wetland, including duration and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.Imints are consistent with the JC-31 channel limits are consistent with the JC-31 channel limits and base plan used in the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The neighbourhood park is located partially on Dunoak Phase 2 and the Argo lands. Runoff from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will that cannot be done, controls for the park will		monitoring plan for this natural channel design Reach	monitoring of IC-31 design. The BP4 draft plan
13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- Unoak Phase 2 and the Argo lands. Runoff from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will		IC-31 and its unstream wetland including duration	limits are consistent with the IC-31 channel
design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton and the Town of Oakville.Addendum #2. The channel design and monitoring information is not replicated in this report.13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The neighbourhood park is located partially on Dunoak Phase 2 and the Argo lands. Runoff from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will		and frequency, will be addressed at the detailed	limits and base plan used in the Argo EIRESS
and the Town of Oakville.monitoring information is not replicated in this report.13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The neighbourhood park is located partially on Dunoak Phase 2 and the Argo lands. Runoff from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will		design stage in consultation with Conservation Halton	Addendum #2. The channel design and
13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The neighbourhood park is located partially on Dunoak Phase 2 and the Argo lands. Runoff from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will		and the Town of Oakville.	monitoring information is not replicated in this
13.1.1 (p)The need for, and extent and form of quantity control from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.The neighbourhood park is located partially on Dunoak Phase 2 and the Argo lands. Runoff from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will			report.
from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC- 31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.Dunoak Phase 2 and the Argo lands. Runoff from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will	13.1.1 (p)	The need for, and extent and form of quantity control	The neighbourhood park is located partially on
31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum.from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31, which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or 		from the neighbourhood park at the north end of JC-	Dunoak Phase 2 and the Argo lands. Runoff
Addendum.which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will		31 will have to be assessed in the Argo EIR/FSS	from the park feeds the upper end of JC-31,
EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will		Addendum.	which flows through the BP4 draft plan. The JCT
quantity controls of the park, but ultimately deferred to the <i>Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2</i> . The <i>Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2</i> defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will			EIRFSS provided potential solutions to deal with
deferred to the <i>Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2</i> . The <i>Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2</i> defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will			quantity controls of the park, but ultimately
Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 defers the decision or quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will			deterred to the Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2. The
quantity control to detailed design. The uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will			Argo EIRESS Addendum #2 deters the decision or
uncontrolled flows, if permitted, to JC-31 are to be fully contained within the channel corridor, and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will			quantity control to detailed design. The
and not impact the draft plan for BP4 or Argo. If that cannot be done, controls for the park will			be fully contained within the channel corrider
that cannot be done, controls for the park will			and not impact the draft plan for PD4 or Argo. If
			that cannot be done, controls for the park will
I he required This can be investigated at detailed			be required. This can be investigated at detailed

		design for Argo lands and does not impact the
12 1 1 (-)	The FID (FCC Addendume should reference the need for	This recommendation is noted in the Area
13.1.1 (q)	The EIR/FSS Addendum should reference the need for capture and release of aquatic species from the Reach JC-31 headwater wetland to suitable habitats in the vicinity. It should be stated that this would occur in advance of the redesign of Reach JC-31, and that suitable locations be identified in consultation with CH. Applicable permits from MNRF will be required to	EIRFSS Addendum #2 in Section 13.0 item (d).
	be obtained.	
13.1.1 (r)	<ul> <li>When the Argo lands proceed, data and assessments in addition to the fisheries and aquatic requirements (bullet f) above) will be necessary in support of the road crossing of JC-27A, and: <ol> <li>The crossing alignment and design will have to be confirmed.</li> <li>The sizing of JC-27A road crossing should be reviewed to address the NHS boundary/crossing conditions and confirm the crossing size and span width</li> <li>Conformity with NOCSS management strategy and recommendations for this reach will have to be confirmed</li> </ol> </li> </ul>	The Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2 addresses the JC- 27A crossing design as it relates to fisheries and aquatic species for item (i) to (iii). The design of the JC-27A crossing does not impact the BP4 draft plan.
13.1.1 (s)	When the Argo lands proceed, associated with the redesign of Reach JC-31 and the crossing of Reach JC-27A, DFO should be contacted to determine their level of interest related to these activities and the need for any approvals from them.	See response to 13.1.1 (r), above.
13.1.1 (t)	Watermain crossings are required under Reach JC- 27A, which will have to be reviewed through the Argo EIR/FSS Addendum, and to be finalized at the detailed design stage for those lands.	The watermain crossings of JC-27A do not impact the BP4 Draft plan.
13.1.1 (u)	When the Argo lands proceed, the required quantity/quality controls (if required) for the park block should be determined in consultation with the Town of Oakville Park's staff and Engineering staff.	See response to 3.1.1 (p). The park quantity controls (if applicable) will not impact the channel corridor width. If the uncontrolled Regional or 100-year flows extend into the current proposed 7.5 m buffer shown on Drawing 5.5A (Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2), than controls will be required for the park to manage the flood elevations as to not impact development limits.
13.1.1 (v)	Determination of trail locations and designs will be required, in consultation with the Town and CH, as follows:	There are not portions of trails within the BP4 draft plan limits.
	i. For Argo, along portions of the western and southern sides of Core 11;	The portion of trails on the Argo lands adjacent to Core 11 are not adjacent to the BP4 draft Plan limits, and have no impact the development concept plan.
	(ii.) to (v) For Redoak, Capoak, Coscorp and Capobianco & Sons	(ii) to (v) are not adjacent to the BP4 lands and do not impact the draft plan
13.1.1 (w)	The need for restoration/plantings and monitoring requirements associated with trails as outlined in Sections 6.3 and 12.3.4 must be incorporated into the EIR/FSS Addenda.	See responses to 13.1.1 (v) – there are no trails within the BP4 Draft Plan.

13.1.1 (x)	The habitat and SAR protection and mitigation requirements, as outlined in Section 5.1.2, for all trails and any other construction activities within the NHS, must be incorporated into the FIR/FSS.	Noted. There are no new SAR protection and mitigation measures required for the <i>BP4 EIRFSS</i> <i>Addendum</i> that are not already covered in the <i>ICT EIRESS</i> and <i>Argo FIRESS Addendum #2</i> .
13.1.1 (y)	An assessment should be completed to finalize the outlet location of the Core 10 to JC-36 clean water pipe to determine if the clean water pipe is required to extend through the Argo lands to address flooding concerns.	The Core 10 clean water pipe to JC-36 does not impact the BP4 Draft Plan.

The following summary presents additional work identified in Section 13.2.2 of the *JCT EIRFSS* that will be required on the other Mattamy lands prior to Draft Plan Approval. It should be noted that not all of these are applicable to the Bressa Phase 4 Lands, as Mattamy also owns other lands within the FSS Study Limit of the *JCT EIRFSS* that are not yet draft plan approved.

Section 13.1 Item	Description*	Applicability to BP4 EIRFSS
13.1.2 (a)	Further discussions may be required with Coscorp (former Rampen lands), the owners of the lands to the west of the northwest portion of the Subject Lands to ensure that the location of 100m	The Coscorp lands are not adjacent to the BP4 lands and do not impact the draft plan.
13.1.2 (b)	Additional fisheries and aquatic information may be required for Reaches JC-6 and JC-7 as per the NOCSS EIR-FSS Terms of Reference, and in consultation with CH.	Reaches JC-6 and JC-7 are not adjacent to the BP4 lands and the fisheries information will not impact the draft plan.
13.1.2 (c)	The water balance requirements for PSW 45 will need to be determined.	PSW 45 is not adjacent to the BP4 lands and the water balance requirements will not impact the BP4 draft plan.
13.1.2 (d)	The design of SWM Ponds 48 and 50 will need to be confirmed. The current EIR/FSS has confirmed their general locations	The design of Pond 48 and Pond 50 will not impact the draft plan.
13.1.2 (e)	Consideration should be given to implementing the following pond design measure or measures for Ponds 48 and 50 on the basis that such measures will not impact the pond block sizing	See response to 13.1.2 (e)
13.1.2 (f)	Data acquisition and assessments in addition to the fisheries and aquatic requirements (bullet b) above) will be necessary in support of the road crossing of JC- 6, related to	The crossing of JC-6 will not impact the BP4 draft plan.
13.1.2 (g)	Associated with the crossing of Reach JC-6, DFO should be contacted to determine their level of interest related to these activities and the need for any approvals from them.	See response to 13.1.2 (f), above.
13.1.2 (h)	Further SAR investigations related to bats will be required, including associated with the road alignment across Reach JC-6 and trail locations. Additional SAR investigations, and mitigation as necessary, and tree assessment related to trail locations will be required.	SAR investigations for the BP4 lands remain current. No additional SAR required for the BP4 draft plan.
13.1.2 (i)	Finalization of the trail locations and associated grading and drainage designs will be required, along the NHS limit along Reaches JC-6, JC-7, and JC-13, as well as across Reach JC-6, following the recommendations in Section 6.3 and Appendix N-1, and in consultation with the Town and CH.	There are no trails within the BP4 draft plan limits.
13.1.2 (j)	There are several areas where grading has the potential to alter the regulation limit and/or affect Phase 4 draft plans lotting/limits. Grading should be reviewed and revised in the following areas Grading related to trailsGrading Related to Pond and ValleysGrading Related to NHS Crossing	There are no trails, ponds, or NHS crossings located within the draft plan limits. The grading identified in this item is not applicable to the BP4 draft plan limits.

13.1.2 (k)	The need for restoration/plantings and monitoring requirements associated with trails as outlined in Sections 6.3 and 12.3.4 must be incorporated into the EIR/FSS.	See response to 13.1.2 (i).
13.1.2 (I)	The habitat and SAR protection and mitigation requirements as outlined in Section 5.1.2 and Appendix N-2, for all trails and any other construction activities within the NHS will need to be determined.	See response to 13.1.2 (i). Additionally, there is no existing NHS within the BP4 draft plan limits. The realignment of JC-31 will require the entire area be cleared, re-graded, and stabilized and planted. The realigned JC-31 will form part of the NHS system once completed. Please refer to <i>Argo EIRFSS Addendum #2</i> Section 5.2 related to habitat and SAR protection surrounding JC-31 channel corridor.
13.1.2 (m)	Watermain and wastewater crossings are required under Joshua's Creek Reaches JC-6. In order to minimize the impact on the creeks, the services crossings will be located in the proposed road allowances with details provided at the detailed design stage.	The JC-6 crossing does not impact the BP4 Draft Plan.
13.1.2 (n)	Review of location, ownership, maintenance access, drainage, and setbacks associated with proposed retaining walls shown on Drawings 7A and 7B. The risk due to failure of the proposed retaining wall adjacent to the Condominium block should be assessed.	The retaining walls illustrated on Drawing 7A and 7B are not located near the BP4 Draft Plan.
13.1.2 (o)	As part of the EIR/FSS Addenda for Mattamy lands, revisit 100yr and Regional Storm peak flow rates on River 1 Reaches 1 &2 (Main Joshua's Creek) from Section 11.024 to upstream of Burnhamthorpe Road and compare to NOCSS unit area flow rates times drainage area. If required, update hydraulic modeling with consistent and appropriate flow data to ensure that the extent of the existing and proposed condition floodplain (including impacts from the proposed JC-6 crossing) and the associated regulated setback will be maintained within the proposed NHS.	Noted. The hydraulic model updates referenced on this report will not impact he BP4 Draft Plan, and can be carried out in a Phase 4 Addendum for Ontario 1564984 Ltd.
13.1.2 (p)	The location of the Core 10 to JC-36 clean water pipe will be finalized through discussions with Argo, as part of Dunoak Phase 2 detailed design.	The alignment and location of the Core 10 to JC- 36 clean water pipe does not impact the BP4 Draft Plan.

\* Some of the Descriptions from the JCT EIRFSS have been shortened if they are clearly not applicable. For full version of description refer to Section 13.1.1 and 13.1.2 of the JCT EIRFSS.

**Section 13.2** of the JCT EIRFSS identifies requirements for detailed design requirements for lands within the FSS Study Limits. The BP4 lands are located within the FSS Study Area of the JCT EIRFSS, and items (b), (f), (g), (i), (p), and (q) to (u) of **Section 13.2** are applicable to detailed design of the BP4. Below is an excerpt of the relevant items from the JCT EIRFSS to be considered for detailed design applicable to the BP4.

b) Further design of the reconfiguration of Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, will occur at the detailed design stage by the adjacent landowner, in consultation with Mattamy. It will integrate the final geometry for all channel components, wetland feature dimensions, including requirements for fish and herptiles, plan form layout, profile elevations, and feature edge elevations, and include restoration and monitoring plans.

- f) The form and type of LID techniques, including disconnected roof leaders, and grassed swales in sideyard and rear yard areas, bioswales in parking lots, and rooftop and parking lot storage, as appropriate depending upon various building forms, is to be finalized at detailed design. The use of LID techniques within public use lands can be explored at detailed design. This may include use of porous pavement in parking areas, directing surface flows from paved areas to landscaped gardens and/or the collection, storage and use of roof water for landscape irrigation.
- g) Proposed grading plans will be finalized at the detailed design stage. This includes interim grading solutions that may be needed through the Argo lands to service parts of the Mattamy Draft Plan.
- i) Prior to construction, all inactive water supply wells within the development footprint will have to be properly decommissioned by a liscensed water well contractor according to Ontario Regulation 903. As well, all groundwater monitoring wells and standpipes installed for this study and not maintained during construction for monitoring, must be decommissioned in accordance with provincial regulations prior to or during the site development.
- *p)* The requirements for construction dewatering will be confirmed by geotechnical/ hydrogeological investigations completed in support of detailed design.
- q) An Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) strategy will be prepared and implemented in accordance with the Town and CH's "Erosion and Sediment Control Guideline for Urban Construction prior to any earthworks or grading activities on the Subject Lands. This strategy should employ a multi-barrier approach where appropriate to prevent soil erosion and sedimentation. The plan must be reviewed and approved by the Town prior to any clearing and grading.
- *r*) Areas within the development requiring sump pumps will be determined at the detailed design stage.
- s) In the event that Regional wastewater projects are not completed at the time of development, interim wastewater servicing alternatives will be investigated to meet the servicing requirements for the initial phases of the Subject Lands.
- t) Final watermain sizing for watermains less than the minimum 300mm diameter mains, modeled in the ASP, will be completed at the detailed design stage based on the actual development characteristics. Water modeling is required to confirm watermain sizing and address phasing and dead end watermains.
- u) In the event that Regional water projects are not completed at the time of development, interim water servicing alternatives will be investigated to meet the servicing requirements for the initial phases of the Subject Lands.

The detailed design recommendations outlined above are to be considered in development of the BP4 draft plan.

#### 1.2 EIR Subcatchment Area and FSS Study Area

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

In accordance with OPA 272 requirements, Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Areas JC6, JC9A, JC12, JC16 and JC17 have been studied as part of this JCT EIRFSS. The FSS Study Area encompasses all of the Mattamy lands (JCT EIRFSS), Redoak/Capoak and the Argo lands within these subcatchments as updated through Addendum #1 and Addendum #2, respectively. The Bressa Phase 4 lands are fully contained within the *JCT EIRFSS* study area.

#### 1.3 EIR/FSS Study Objectives

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

#### 1.4 EIR/FSS Study Team

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the *JCT EIRFSS*. It should be noted that due to the limited scope of this addendum that David Schaeffer Engineering Ltd. prepared this report independently.

#### 1.5 Previous Studies, Reports and Planning Documents

The addition of Addendum #1 for the Redoak/Capoak Lands, Addendum #2 for the Argo Diam Lands, Addendum #2B for the Rampen Holdings INC. (Coscorp) Lands, and Addendum #3 for the Joshua's Creek Phase 3 Lands are to be added to the list of previous studies in this section of the *JCT EIR/FSS*. No other changes are proposed for the section of the *JCT EIRFSS*.

#### 1.6 EIR/FSS Consultation

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

### 2.0 NATURAL HERITAGE SYSTEM FRAMEWORK

#### 2.1 Natural Heritage System Components

There is a Medium Constraint Stream (Tributary JC-31) located partially within the Bressa Phase 4 lands, however, Section 2.1 of the *JCT EIRFSS* does not need to be revised as part of this addendum as the information remains valid.

#### 2.2 Permitted Uses in the Natural Heritage System

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

## **3.0 NHS DELINEATION**

As noted in Section 1, Addendum #1, Addendum #2, Addendum #2B, and Addendum #3 for the Redoak/Capoak Lands, Argo Diam Lands, Rampen Holdings, and Joshua's Creek Phase 3 respectively, have been prepared and submitted since the final *JCT EIRFSS* was approved. At the time of this report the four addendums are not yet approved, however, the fieldwork related to delineating the NHS has been completed. The fieldwork completed as part of the Argo Diam Addendum #2 does not impact the NHS delineation on the Bressa Phase 4 Lands. As such, there is nothing to update in this section of the *JCT EIRFSS* except mention that the other four addendums have been prepared to address some of the outstanding NHS delineation within the EIR study limits.

The remaining NHS delineations that require fieldwork on non-participating landowners properties within the *JCT EIRFSS* study limits is reduced to:

- Capobianco & Sons Ltd.: Stream Reaches JC-7 and JC-8; portion of Core 10
- Coscorp (formerly Leo Rampen): Stream Reach JC-7 and portion of Core 10
- Julie Baker: Stream Reach JC-7

#### 3.1 Approach to Core Delineation

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS pertaining to Bressa Phase 4.

#### 3.2 Core 10

The Bressa Phase 4 lands is not located near Core 10, and there are no proposed revisions to this section of the *JCT EIRFSS* pertaining to Bressa Phase 4.

#### 3.3 Core 11

Bressa Phase 4 lands are located south of Core 11, but do not bound directly on the Core. There are no proposed revisions to this section of the *JCT EIRFSS* pertaining to Bressa Phase 4.

## 4.0 GEOLOGY AND HYDROGEOLOGY

#### 4.1 Scope of Work

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the *JCT EIRFSS*, as the Bressa Phase 4 lands were studied as part of the *JCT EIRFSS* Functional Servicing Study Area and Subject Lands

#### 4.2 Physiography and Topography

See Section 4.1, above.

#### 4.3 Drainage

See Section 4.1, above.

#### 4.4 Climate

See Section 4.1, above.

#### 4.5 Geology

See Section 4.1, above.

#### 4.6 Hydrogeology

See Section 4.1, above.

#### 4.7 Water Quality

See Section 4.1, above.

# 5.0 STREAM, AQUATIC AND TERRESTIAL SYSTEMS, INCLUDING SPECIES AT RISK

#### 5.1 Overview of Joshua's Creek Characteristics

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

#### 5.1.1 Overview of Joshua's Creek Characteristics

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS to reflect the Bressa Phase 4 Lands.

It should be noted that in Addendum #2 for the Argo Diam Lands that this section appears as Section 5.2, and discusses Species at Risk (SAR). There are SAR updates through Addendum #2 for the Argo Diam Lands as they were not previously surveyed in detail due to their non-participant status. The Species at Risk assessments completed as part of Addendum #2 do not impact the development limits of Bressa Phase 4 or the proposed channel realignment of Tributary JC-31. Furthermore, there is no impact to the planned relocation and replication of function of the Hydrologic Feature 'B' at the upper end of Tributary JC-31 as envisioned in the *JCT EIRFSS* as revised through Addendum #2 for the Argo Diam Lands. The findings of Addendum #2 generally echo the findings of the *JCT EIRFSS* with the exception of the survey for turtles in *JCT EIRFSS* in 2014 identified species, whereas the Addendum #2 survey did not but did identify remnants of a nest and suitable habitat. The recommendations from both EIRFSSs to prepare a Wildlife Scientific Collectors Permit does not change.

Section 5.2 and Section 5.3 of Addendum #2 for the Argo Diam Lands are titled Terrestrial Ecology and Aquatic Ecology, respectively, and outline the additional investigation of the terrestrial and aquatic ecology works completed on the Argo property. The only notable update in these section of Addendum #2 pertain to fishing of Tributary JC-31 and the Hydrologic Feature 'B' at the top end. No species of fish were found. There are no impacts from the works completed in Addendum #2 that impact the findings of the *JCT EIRFSS* that supports the Bressa Phase 4 lands draft plan.

#### 5.2 Comparison of EIR/FSS Drainage Area to NOCSS Drainage Area

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

#### 5.3 Confirmation of Joshua's Creek Reach Breaks

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

#### 5.4 Characteristics of Joshua's Creek Stream Reaches

There are no proposed revisions to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

#### 5.4.2 Overview of Joshua's Creek Characteristics

#### 5.4.2.4 Blue Stream Reaches

The *JCT EIRFSS* identifies the characteristics of Tributary JC-31 that were identifiable from the Bressa property, and makes recommendation for additional study through a future addendum for the adjacent lands (Argo Diam Lands). The *JCT EIRFSS* identifies the characteristics that should be replicated for the channel realignment and the Hydrologic Feature 'B' replication.

Section 5.4.2.2 of Addendum #2 discusses Tributary JC-31. This section completes the recommendation from the *JCT EIRFSS* for additional fieldwork as part of a future addendum. There are no fundamental changes or updates to the information from the *JCT EIRFSS*, as it relates to Tributary JC-31 and the Hydrologic Feature 'B' at the upper end, resulting from the additional fieldwork.

#### 5.5 Characteristics of Joshua's Creek Stream Reaches

There are no proposed changes to Section 5.5 of the *JCT EIRFSS*, with the exception of the information provided below. This EIRFSS does not reproduce the information from the *JCT EIRFSS* or from Addendum #2, but does identify some of relevant information to Tributary JC-31 design that has changed in Addendum #2 relative to the approved *JCT EIRFSS*. The updated information in Addendum #2 for Tributary JC-31 does not impact the channel corridor width. The channel corridor width is consistent between the JCT EIRFSS and Addendum #2 (30.5 m in width for channel, and 57.9 m for Hydrologic Feature), but the alignment has changed. The channel corridor width, and revised alignment is consistent between the Argo (Joshua's Creek) Draft plan and Bressa Phase 4. As such, the revised alignment represented in **Drawing 5.5A** of Addendum #2 is relevant in support of the Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan.

Section 5.5 of the *JCT EIRFSS* provided channel limits and constraint lines for JC-31, and recommended that the final channel limits for JC-31 be determined through a future addendum. Section 5.5 of Addendum #2 addresses the additional analysis to be carried out for the Argo lands to delineate stream corridor boundaries. Below is a summary of the relevant findings of Addendum #2 as it relates to Tributary JC-31 existing and proposed design.

Argo (Joshua Creek) EIRFSS Addendum #2:

Section 5.5.1 Meander Belt Widths - of Addendum #2 channel limits for JC-31, and updates the recommendation for the meander belt form 3 m (Table 5-10 JCT EIRFSS) to 6 m - 7 m (Section 5.5.1 of Addendum #2).

*Section 5.5.2 Existing Physical Top-of-Bank and Stable Slope Calculations* - Confirms there is no defined TOB for Tributary JC-31, concurring with the findings of the *JCT EIRFSS*.

Section 5.5.3 Regulatory Floodplain - Updated based on the revised post-development alignment of Tributary JC-31, and refers the reader to Appendix F-4 of Addendum #2 for the memorandum outlining the update hydraulic modeling. It also notes that the water levels are consistent with the *JCT EIRFSS* and corresponding NHS limits. The proposed channel alignment modeled in Appendix F-4 of Addendum #2 is consistent with Bressa Phase 4 draft plan limits for the future JC-31 channel

corridor. That is to say, the Phase 4 draft plan was used to create updated Composite Development Plan **Figure 6.2** of Addendum #2

Section 5.5.4 Fisheries Setbacks - Requirements of 15 m do not change from the JCT EIRFSS.

Section 5.5.5 Hydrologic Feature A – Not relevant to Tributary JC-31.

Section 5.5.6.3 Stream Reach JC-31 - This section of Addendum #2 addresses the proposed new realignment design for Tributary JC-31, which is an update from the channel alignment provided in the JCT EIRFSS. The new proposed channel design for Tributary JC-31 is outlined in Appendix E-2 of Addendum #2, and on Drawings GEO-1 to GEO-4.

The information noted above from Addendum #2 supersedes the relevant information from Section 5.5.1.1 to 5.5.1.5, and Section 5.5.3.1 to 5.5.3.3 of the *JCT EIRFSS* as it relates to Tributary JC-31. Section 5.5.3.3 of the JCT EIRFSS is no longer relevant as the proposed channel alignment of JC-31 is consistent between the Argo (Joshua Creek) Draft Plan and the Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan.

## 6.0 LAND USE

#### 6.1 General Description of Development Plans

Bressa Phase 4 lands were included in the Subject Lands of the *JCT EIRFSS*. The road network from **Figure 6.2** of the *JCT EIRFSS* is superseded by the proposed road network of the Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan. Refer to Addendum #2 **Figure 6.2** for the Composite Development Plan. The mix of units in Bressa Phase 4 are illustrated on the Draft Plan (March 31, 2020) shown in **Attachment 1**.

The proposed Draft Plan of Subdivision connects to the approved Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 Draft plan, and is consistent with the Draft Plan of Subdivision for the Argo Diam Lands submitted in December 2019 supported by Addendum #2. Lands in the proposed Draft Plan are primarily residential, municipal right-of-way, and the channel NHS block associated with Tributary JC-31.

Access to the lands is from the approved Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 lands to the east, which provided connection to Dundas Street to the south. Additional access is provided through the Argo Diam Lands to the west, once draft plan approved.

#### 6.2 Trail Planning

There are no trails within the Bressa Phase 4 draft plan limits, and as such no proposed revisions to this section of the *JCT EIRFSS* text.

#### 6.3 Trail Planning

There are no trails within the Bressa Phase 4 draft plan limits, and as such no proposed revisions to this section of the *JCT EIRFSS* text.

## 7.0 GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

#### 7.1 OPA 272 and NOCSS Recommendations

The SWM Strategy for the Bressa Phase 4 lands is consistent with the JCT EIRFSS, and there are no proposed revisions to the text.

#### 7.2 Updated Subcatchment Boundaries

There are no proposed revisions to pre-development subcatchment boundaries as part of this addendum.

#### 7.3 Pre-Development Flows and Dundas Street Culvert Capacities

There are no revisions to pre-development peak flows or culvert capacities as part of this addendum.

#### 7.4 Stormwater Management Plan Selection Process

The Bressa Phase 4 lands are fully contained within the catchment of Pond 55 and Pond 56 under postdevelopment conditions as outlined in the *JCT EIRFSS*, with the exception of the NHS Channel block for JC-31 which does not drain to a pond. Pond 55 and Pond 56 are located in draft plan approved lands of Bressa Phase 1 and Bressa Phase 2, respectively.

The drainage areas to Pond 54, Pond 55, and Pond 56 are generally the same between the *JCT EIRFSS* and Addendum #2, albeit the boundary has changed to reflect the new road network updated through Addendum #2. As previously noted, the road network in the Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan is consistent with the Addendum #2 base plan and therefore no suggested changes to the drainage boundaries or grading design are necessary through this report. Refer to **Drawing 7.1** of Addendum #2 for the current drainage boundaries to Pond 55 and Pond 56.

The Low Impact Development (LID) strategy outlined in the *JCT EIRFSS* remains consistent for the Bressa Phase 4 lands. The road network has changed from the *JCT EIRFSS* and as a result line-work on **Figure 7.6** is not consistent, however, the LID strategy remains the same:

- Reduced lot grades;
- Disconnect roof leaders;
- Additional topsoil depth on the lots, and JC-31 channel corridor; and,
- tree pits in the boulevard

The recommendations for quality, quantity, and erosion control for Ponds 55 and Pond 56 do not change from the *JCT EIRFSS*.

#### 7.5 Downstream Investigations Regional Storm Controls

There are no ponds located within Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan, and the downstream Pond 55 and Pond 56 have been sized to accommodate these lands per the *JCT EIRFSS*.

#### 7.6 Erosion Control Analyses

There are no ponds located within Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan, and the *JCT EIRFSS* established erosion controls for downstream Pond 55 and Pond 56 that are not proposed to change through this report.

#### 7.7 Proposed SWM Ponds

As noted in Section 7.4 of this report, the Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan is tributary to Pond 55 and Pond 56, which are both draft plan approved and sized to accommodate these lands. There are no ponds within the Bressa Phase 4 draft plan limits.

#### 7.8 Minor and Major System Designs

Minor and major system design for Bressa Phase 4 will be in keeping with the *JCT EIRFSS*. The road network in Bressa Phase 4 is different as compared to the composite plan used for the figures of the *JCT EIRFSS*. As such, there are minor differences in the graphics of the *JCT EIRFSS* but is consistent with the Addendum #2 graphics (**Drawing 7.1**). The conveyance design principle are the same as the approved *JCT EIRFSS*; 5-year minor system conveyance, and major system conveyance for 5-year up to and including 100-year peak flows using Town of Oakville Intensity Duration Frequency parameters.

The Bressa Phase 4 lands located north of Street B will convey external drainage from the Argo Diam Lands to the Bressa Phase 2 lands and ultimately Pond 56. The minor and major system for Bressa Phase 4 in this area will be designed to convey the flows from the Argo Diam Lands in accordance with **Drawing 7.2** from Addendum #2.

#### 7.9 Joshua's Creek Subcatchment Drainage Area Modifications

The Bressa Phase 4 lands are consistent with the drainage areas illustrated in **Drawing 7.1** and **Drawing 7.2** of Addendum #2. No changes proposed to this section of the text.

#### 7.10 PSW Drainage

There are no Provincially Significant Wetlands (PSWs) located on the Bressa Phase 4 lands, there are no PSWs that receive drainage from this property or discharge to this property. As such, there are no suggested changes to the text of the *JCT EIRFSS*. Addendum #2 does not introduce any new PSWs that impact the Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan.

#### 7.11 Preliminary Grading Plans

The road network for Bressa Phase 2 has been updated from the concept plan used in the *JCT EIRFSS*. The updated road network has been reflected in Addendum #2 grading design, illustrated on revised **Drawing** 

**7L**. There are no changes proposed to the revised **Drawing 7L** as part of this report. The grading design from Addendum #2 reflects the alignment of channel JC-31 and the correct tie-in grade elevations for the Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 lands.

You will note that **Drawing 7.1** and the grading reflected on **Drawing 7L** propose to send the rear lots of Bressa Phase 4 backing onto Tributary JC-31 directly to the channel. It should be noted that these backyards can still technically drain Pond 55 in the event the lots are not permitted to drain directly to Tributary JC-31. The rear-yard grades on **Drawing 7L** along Tributary JC-31 range from 163 m to 164 m, and the permanent pool in Pond 55 is 156 m (approximately 7 m lower).

#### 7.12 SWM Pond Operating Characteristics

The Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan limits do not contain a SWM Pond. There are no suggested revisions to this section of the *JCT EIRFSS*.

## 8.0 GROUNDWATER IMPACT ASSESSMENT

There are no proposed changes to the groundwater assessment as a result of the Bressa Phase 4 Draft Plan changes. The draft plan has changed as compared to the concept plan for these lands used in the *JCT EIRFSS*, however, the land use is generally in keeping with the *JCT EIRFSS* so the global water balance is not updated through this report. A similar discussion for the Argo Diam lands is outlined in Addendum #2, Section 8.0.

## 9.0 WASTEWATER AND WATER SERVICING

#### 9.1 North Oakville East – Area Servicing Plan (ASP)

The JCT EIRFSS outlines the Functional Servicing Study lands (inclusive of Bressa Phase 4) and how these lands are serviced on a community basis as outlined in the Area Servicing Plan. The Bressa Phase 4 draft plan does not impact the strategies of the ASP or JCT EIRFSS.

#### 9.2 Wastewater Servicing

The Bressa Phase 4 lands are within the catchment to the Region of Halton Wastewater Pumping Station located at Dundas Street, west of Joshua's Creek. There are no changes to the proposed servicing strategy from the *JCT EIRFSS*. The land use for the draft plan is in keeping with the assumptions from the *JCT EIRFSS* so the preliminary capacity analysis completed in the *JCT EIRFSS* does not need to be updated through this Addendum.

Bressa Phase 4 lands located north of Street 'B' will receive external wastewater flows from the neighbouring Argo Diam Lands and convey them to the trunk wastewater sewer in Street 'A' within the Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 draft plan limits. The wastewater drainage **Drawing #9.2B** in Addendum #2 reflects the Bressa Phase 4 draft plan road pattern and supersedes the *JCT EIRFSS* **Figure 9.2**.

There are no trunk sewers within the Bressa Phase 4 draft plan, and the plan will be serviced by local sewers connected to the Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 draft plan approved lands in keeping with Addendum #2 and the *JCT EIRFSS*.

#### 9.3 Water Servicing

There are no proposed changes to this section of the JCT EIRFSS.

The Bressa Phase 4 lands will be serviced by connection to the Bressa Phase 1 and Bressa Phase 2 draft plan approved lands, which are serviced by a trunk watermain in Dundas Street. The need for dead end watermains or single feeds can be further explored through detailed design of Bressa Phase 4, if applicable. See **Drawing 9.4A** from Addendum #2 for preliminary watermain sizes.

#### 9.4 Servicing Implications to Development Timing

As noted above, Bressa Phase 4 is serviced through Bressa Phase 1 and Bressa Phase 2 for water and wastewater. There is no servicing reliance on external landowners for the Bressa Phase 4 lands.

## **10.0 ROADS**

#### **10.1 Policy Direction**

The policy descriptions in this section of the *JCT EIRFSS* are related to road crossings of the natural Heritage Section, and of natural features such as streams. The Bressa Phase 4 lands do not have a natural feature crossing or NHS crossing. As such, there are no proposed changes to this section of the *JCT EIRFSS*.

#### **10.2 Creek Road Crossing Design Requirements**

See discussion in Section 10.1, above.

#### **10.3 Road Allowance Design**

The Bressa Phase 4 draft plan proposes standard road cross section widths and typical Town of Oakville cross sections. The plan includes 7.5 m laneways, and 17 m local roads. The standard road cross section are provided in **Appendix J** of the *JCT EIRFSS*.

#### **10.4 Sidewalk Design**

The sidewalk locations have been revised from the *JCT EIRFSS* to reflect the Bressa Phase 4 draft plan and Argo Diam lands draft plan. The revised sidewalk plan, including the Bressa Phase 4 draft plan layout, is included in Addendum #2 as **Drawing 6.4A**.

#### **10.5 Utility Crossings of Creeks**

See discussion in Section 10.1, above.

## **11.0 CONSTRUCTION PRACTISES**

#### **11.1 Summary of Key Geotechnical Findings**

There are no proposed revisions the geotechnical information provided in Section 11.1 of the *JCT EIRFSS* for the Bressa lands, which contain the Bressa Phase 4 lands.

#### **11.2 Erosion and Sediment Controls**

Erosion and sediment controls for the Bressa Phase 4 lands recommended through the *JCT EIRFSS* remain unchanged. It should be noted that the ultimate channel design for Tributary JC-31 will require staging, construction, and erosion and sediment control drawings that should be prepared through detailed design in coordination with Argo Diam lands. This requirement is noted in Section 13 of this report.

#### **11.3 Construction Phasing**

There is no construction phasing for the Bressa Phase 4 lands. This section of the *JCT EIRFSS* addresses Creek Relocations at a very high level of detail. These recommendations remain valid for staging the channel construction (Tributary JC-31 in this instance), and more refined detailed plans should be provided through detailed design in coordination with Argo Diam. This requirement is noted in Section 13 of this report.

#### **11.4 Dewatering Requirements**

There are no revisions to the recommendations for dewatering outlined in Section 11.4 of *JCT EIRFSS* applicable to the Bressa Phase 4 lands.

#### **11.5 Private Water Wells**

The recommendations for house-to-house well surveys to ensure the construction of Bressa Phase 4 does not impact well usage in the area, as outlined in Section 11.4 of *JCT EIRFSS*, do not change as part of this addendum.

#### **11.6 Well Decommissioning**

There are no known wells within the Bressa Phase 4 lands. Should one be discovered during construction the recommendation in Section 11.6 of the *JCT EIRFSS* should be followed.

#### **11.7 Topsoil Management**

The LID measures identified in the JCT EIRFSS and echoed in this Addendum recommend additional topsoil depth on most pervious surfaces. Topsoil should be managed on site to protect the viability for use as an LID, and for use in the channel corridor of Tributary JC-31.

## **12.0 MONITORING PROGRAM**

#### **12.1 OPA 272 MONITORING REQUIREMENTS**

There are no proposed revisions to this section in the JCT EIRFSS.

#### **12.2 NOCSS MONITORING REQUIREMENTS**

There are no proposed revisions to this section in the JCT EIRFSS.

#### **12.3 PROPOSED MONITORING**

A detailed monitoring plan for Tributary JC-31 will be prepared as part of detailed design for the channel in coordination with Argo Diam lands. The preliminary requirements for monitoring of Tributary JC-31 are outlined in Section 12.3.3 of the *JCT EIRFSS*. The revised alignment proposed through Addendum #2, and as reflected in the Bressa Phase 2 draft plan, do not impact these monitoring requirements. Additional information on monitoring of the modified channel is also provided in **Appendix E-2A** of Addendum #2.

The Bressa Phase 4 lands drain to SWM Pond 55 and Pond 56, which are both draft plan approved and have the requirement for monitoring per the NOCSS outlined in the draft plan conditions.

## **13.0 SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS**

As noted in Section 1.0 of this report, the *JCT EIRFSS* identified the requirements for future addendum reports. The specific recommendations of Section 13.1 and Section 13.2 from the JCT EIRFSS are discussed in Section 1 of this addendum. There are no additional recommendations for future EIRFSS Addendums suggested through this report.

The items identified through this addendum are related to Tributary JC-31 detailed design, construction staging plans, and monitoring should be coordinated with Argo Diam lands and in accordance with the *JCT EIRFSS* and NOCSS recommendations. Additionally, the final watermain network (dead-ends, single feed) should be addressed through a detailed hydraulic analysis at detailed design. Please also see Section 1.1.3 of this report for more information on Detailed Design.

Торіс	Recommendations	Report Section for Further Details
Background and Study Purpose	The Bressa Phase 4 lands were previously studied in the JCT EIRFSS. The Addendum #2 completed for the Argo Diam lands proposed a revised alignment of Tributary JC-31. This report outlines the relevance of the updates to JC-31 for the Bressa Phase 4 lands. Additionally, Section 1.1 of this report addresses additional study requirements outline in Section 13 of the JCT EIRFSS and the relevance to Bressa Phase 4	1.1
Tributary JC-31	Tributary JC-31 design parameters were revisited through Addendum #2. Section 5.1, Section 5.4, and Section 5.5 outline the relevant updates from the <i>JCT EIRFSS</i> to Addendum #2 as it relates to Tributary JC-31. Additionally, this section confirms the corridor width does not change, and simply has a new alignment. The relevant graphics and design information from Addendum #2 supersede the JCT EIRFSS information for Tributary JC-31. Bressa Phase 4 draft plan is consistent with the base plan used in Addendum #2, therefore the revised JCO-31 alignment is consistent between the draft plans. Construction staging and erosion and sediment measures are discussed in Section 11. It is recommended at detailed design that a coordinated and strategic staging, as well as erosion and sediment control plan be developed with Argo for JC-31	5.1, 5.4 and 5.5 11
Draft Plans of Subdivision	The Bressa Phase 4 draft plan and the Composite Development Plan used in Addendum #2 are consistent. Bressa Phase 4 consists of low-rise residential, municipal roads, and NHS corridor associated with Tributary JC-31. The interface with Argo's Draft Plan and the Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 draft plans is consistent in the graphics of Addendum #2. The Bressa Phase 4 draft plan is included as <b>Attachment 1</b> .	6.1

#### Table C: Summary of EIR/FSS Recommendations and Mitigative Measures

	Details
The road network in Addendum #2 (and on Bressa Phase 4 lands) has changed from the <i>JCT EIRFSS</i> , however the drainage areas to Pond 54, Pond 55, and Pond 56 are generally the same between the two reports. The strategy is the same. Bressa Phase 4 drains to Pond 55 and Pond 56 which are owned by the same applicant and draft plan approved. A small backyard area is proposed to drain to Tributary JC-31 through Addendum #2. The grading design on <b>Drawing 7L</b> of Addendum #2 provides the grading design of the Bressa Phase 4 lands, and is consistent with the relevent grades in <i>JCT EIRFSS</i> .	7.4, 7.8, and 7.11
The Bressa Phase 4 lands are serviced for water and wastewater through the Bressa Phase 1 and Phase 2 lands, which are owned by the same applicant and draft plan approved. There is no reliance on external landowners for servicing of the Bressa Phase 4 lands. The Bressa Phase 4 lands north of Street B will convey external flows from the Argo lands to the Bressa Phase 2 lands. Refer to <b>Drawing 9.2B</b> and <b>Drawing 9.4A</b> for wastewater and water servicing, respectively, from Addendum #2.	9.5 and 9.6
The construction monitoring recommendations for Tributary JC-31 are discussed in Section 12.3. The JCT EIRFSS recommendations generally do not change with the revised alignment of JC-31 outlined in Addendum #2. It is recommended that at detailed design a coordinated and comprehensive monitoring plan be developed for Tributary JC-31 in coordination with Argo.	12.3
<ul> <li>Further design of the reconfiguration of Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, will occur at the detailed design stage by the adjacent landowner, in consultation with Mattamy. It will integrate the final geometry for all channel components, wetland feature dimensions, including requirements for fish and herptiles, plan form layout, profile elevations, and feature edge elevations, and include restoration and monitoring plans.</li> <li>The requirements for construction dewatering will be confirmed by geotechnical/ hydrogeological investigations completed in support of detailed design.</li> <li>An Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) strategy will be prepared and implemented in accordance with the Town and CH's "Erosion and Sediment Control Guideline for Urban Construction prior to any earthworks or grading activities on the Subject Lands. This strategy should employ a multi-barrier approach where appropriate to prevent soil erosion and sedimentation. The plan must be reviewed and approved by the Town prior to any clearing and grading.</li> <li>Areas within the development requiring sump pumps will be determined at the detailed design stage.</li> <li>Final watermain sizing for watermains less than the minimum 300mm diameter mains, modeled in the ASP, will be completed at the detailed design</li> </ul>	1.1.3 and 13
Th the get of a particular of the second sec	<ul> <li>e road network in Addendum #2 (and on Bressa Phase 4 lands) has changed from e <i>JCT EIRFSS</i>, however the drainage areas to Pond 54, Pond 55, and Pond 56 are merally the same between the two reports. The strategy is the same. Bressa Phase Phase drains to Pond 55 and Pond 56 which are owned by the same applicant and draft plan proved. A small backyard area is proposed to drain to Tributary JC-31 through ddendum #2. The grading design on <b>Drawing 7L</b> of Addendum #2 provides the ading design of the Bressa Phase 4 lands, and is consistent with the relevent grades: J<i>LTC EIRFSS</i>.</li> <li>The Bressa Phase 4 lands are serviced for water and wastewater through the Bressa hase 1 and Phase 2 lands, which are owned by the same applicant and draft plan proved. There is no reliance on external landowners for servicing of the Bressa mase 4 lands. The Bressa Phase 4 lands north of Street B will convey external flows om the Argo lands to the Bressa Phase 2 lands. Refer to <b>Drawing 9.2B</b> and <b>Drawing 4A</b> for wastewater and water servicing, respectively, from Addendum #2.</li> <li>e construction monitoring recommendations for Tributary JC-31 are discussed in ciction 12.3. The JCT EIRFSS recommendations generally do not change with the vised alignment of JC-31 outlined in Addendum #2. It is recommended that at tailed design a coordinated and comprehensive monitoring plan be developed for ibutary JC-31 in coordination with Argo.</li> <li>Further design of the reconfiguration of Reach JC-31 and its upstream wetland, will occur at the detailed design stage by the adjacent landowner, in consultation with Mattamy. It will integrate the final geometry for fils and herptiles, plan form layout, profile elevations, and feature edge elevations, and include restoration and monitoring plans.</li> <li>The requirements for construction dewatering will be confirmed by geotechnical/ hydrogeological investigations completed in support of detailed design.</li> <li>An Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) strategy will be prepared and impleme</li></ul>

#### Table C: Summary of EIR/FSS Recommendations and Mitigative Measures

Торіс	Recommendations	Report Section for Further Details
	required to confirm watermain sizing and address phasing and dead end watermains.	

#### Table C: Summary of EIR/FSS Recommendations and Mitigative Measures

## ATTACHMENTS

## **ATTACHMENT 1: Draft Plan For Bressa Phase 4 Lands**

(March 2020)



## FIGURES

